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IN REPLY ] . July 11, 1952
refiR To: ¢ g0 .

¥Yajor Joseph A. Kelly, Jr
'rignht Alr Development Center
Vright-Petterson Alr Force Ecse
Dayton, Ohio

Dear Joe:
126815
I have been endesvoring to obtaln som= answers to your
guestions concerningz prompt gamma, thermel and blast effects to
bz expected cn cireraft et Mika Ehot. I hope whet I bhave to
offer will be of gome essistance to you.

Prorpt Germs -

As you were previously informed, there will b2 no effect
from proopt garmas et distences of interest to you.

Thermnl Rediztion

The present thirking on this sudject 1s basad on the
results of Greenhouse "George™ multiplied by two (2) so as to take
into consideration the heevy Gust obscuration vhich prevelled et
that shot, While it 1s not possible to s=y how opague this dust
vcs, pevertheless it is reesoncble to essuze that the radietion
wvas cut oprroxinctely in bkelf - one certainly Goes not knov that
the effect is less than this.

M edditional unkmown factor is the: effect on ths thernsl
radiation cf <he reflection of the firetel) fro= the grouni. If
the reflection vere perfect, the energy cdersity in the firedall
should ba increased in proportion to the volum= cf the reflected
pert and the intensity of the radiated energy should very similerly.

Tis rirht toni to counterect the effect o dust obscuration.
CLASSIFICATION CANCELLED

The best guess at present it %o use the followving BY AUTHORITY OF pbe/oc
relstionship: (Y7L,
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K= 0.4 w09 (vﬁffﬁ"‘f g5

This 18 & conservetlve figure but probobly best for your purposes.
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precise, I believe they will pive you infornmztion of the right
order of magnituds, I will be beck herc th2 21st in ccee ycu
wvent me to try to obtein sdiitiorrl information for you.

Yours very truly,

John @I. Loflerd, Jr
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